

Message

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-12-07 9:55:44 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]; David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
Subject: Minister's Briefing | OFHP Update

Hi Folks,

I just shared this invite. The request from the MO for IESO to attend the briefing came up at this morning's rate mitigation implementation weekly meeting that Kim and Michael attend. The MO is looking for a note summarizing the commercial agreements between IESO and OPG.

OPG and Ministry staff will also be attending and producing other products.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
M: 647-980-4634
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca